
From: Kleffner, Erin
To: Huston, Liz; HertzWu, Sara
Subject: FW: Nathan Pierce
Date: Friday, December 06, 2019 6:07:04 AM
Attachments: pierce, nathan.pdf

From: Therriault, Reta <rtherriault@mt.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 3:20 PM
To: Kleffner, Erin <kleffner.erin@epa.gov>
Subject: Nathan Pierce

Erin,
Attached is the application and other information received from Nathan. No fees were ever
paid and our office has not heard from him.
If you need further information, please contact Jen VandenBos, jvandenbos@mt.gov, 406-
444-4584 or me.

Have a good afternoon,

Reta Therriault
MT DEQ PWS
Operator Certification Program
PO Box 200901
Helena MT 59620
406.444.3434
406.444.1374 FAX
“Guard, protect and cherish your land, for there is no afterlife for a place that started out as
Heaven.”
C.M. Russell Montana 1926
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that the foregoing redacted Complainant’s Exhibit 50 for Docket No. CWA-07-2019-
0262 has been submitted electronically using the OALJ E-Filing System.  

A copy was sent by email to:  

Nathan Pierce, Owner, Adamas Construction and Development Services PLLC: 
 

Nathan Pierce 
Email: adamas.mt.406@gmail.com 

 
 

Date: 2/8/2022      /s/ Chris Muehlberger 

       Chris Muehlberger 
       Assistant Regional Counsel 
       U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,  

Region 7 
11201 Renner Boulevard 
Lenexa, Kansas 66209 
(913) 551-7623 (Telephone) 
(913) 551-9525 (Fax) 
Email: muehlberger.christopher@epa.gov  

 
 

 

 

 

 




